CITY OF HIDDEN HILLS

REGULAR PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION MEETING

July 31, 2007

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

The July 31, 2007 regular meeting was called to order at 7:55 p.m. by Chairman Doran.

2. ROLL CALL

Present: Chairman Jim Doran

Commissioner Kim Ulrich Commissioner Martin Zane

Absent: Commissioner Mark Deitch

Commissioner Gabe Nussbaum

Staff: Secretary Virginia Hoover

3. <u>APPROVAL OF AGENDA</u>

The agenda for the July 31, 2007 regular meeting was approved as submitted.

4. <u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>

The minutes of the June 26, 2007 regular meeting were approved as submitted.

5. <u>AUDIENCE</u>

There were no comments at this time.

6. BUDGET

The Commission was over budget for the 2006/2007 fiscal year, which did not cause any problems for the City.

7. <u>L. A. COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL</u>

Activity report for June was received and discussed.

8. <u>L. A. COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT</u>

Activity report for June was received and discussed.

9. L. A. COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Activity report for June was received and discussed.

10. TRAFFIC ISSUES

A. Discussion Regarding Parking on the Pavement (Streets) Within Hidden Hills

Present for this discussion with the Commissioners was Sgt. Phil Brooks from the L.A. County Sheriff's Department. The principal streets under discussion were John Colter, Lupin Hill, Clear Valley, Lasher, Hilltop, and Old Eldorado Meadow. Some of these streets have parkways, while some have no parkways, only curbs. Upon motion of Commissioner Zane, seconded by Commissioner Ulrich, and unanimously carried, it was agreed that signs be posted on these streets, except for John Colter and Old Eldorado Meadow, stating that parking is allowed only on one side of the street. Another possibility discussed was allowing no parking on any pavement throughout the entire City.

B. Discussion Regarding the Traffic, Lights, and Turning at the Intersection of Valley Circle Boulevard and Long Valley Road (Right by the Bridge)

It was noted that this area is in the City of Los Angeles and nothing can be done without further information as it is not within the jurisdiction of the City of Hidden Hills.

C. Round Meadow School Traffic

Sgt. Brooks reported on the idea of not allowing left turns into the center aisle of the parking lot when exiting the Round Meadow gate. Another idea was to move the teachers' parking to the center lane to eliminate traffic in that area. Upon motion of Commissioner Zane, seconded by Commissioner Ulrich and unanimously approved, it was agreed to have Chairman Doran schedule a meeting with the Sheriff's Department and the Las Virgenes Unified School District regarding the changing of the kindergarten starting time, and the additional traffic problems this will cause. The City will request extra Sheriff personnel on site for the opening of school in August.

11. <u>EMERGENCY SERVICES</u>

The Disaster Management Area B meeting is held on the second Tuesday of the month in one of the member cities. Area B has contracted with a vendor to supply an emergency plan template. The COG communications drill has been changed to September 25, 2007. Chairman Doran explained all the courses that each of the Commissioners will be required to take.

12. <u>CORRESPONDENCE</u>

There was no correspondence.

13. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 9:14 pm.

Jim Doran,	Chairman	 	
,			

Public Safety Commission Minutes July 31, 2007 Page 4